

Katie Van Dorn

Director, Health and Human Services

Position with Firm

2022-present

Director, Health and Human Services. Conducts policy research and analysis on a wide variety of topics, including oral health, behavioral health, public and population health, health engagement, health insurance, and early childhood. Manages projects, designs and conducts program evaluations, writes research and evaluation reports, and conducts interviews and surveys. Facilitates strategic planning sessions, focus groups, and community forums. Creates geographic data visualizations. Compiles and analyzes geographic, qualitative, and quantitative data.

2017 – 2022 **Senior Consultant.**

2013-2017 **Consultant**.

Previous Professional Experience

2011-2013

Behavior Specialist, Community Mental Health Authority of Clinton, Eaton, and Ingham Counties, Lansing, Michigan. Formulated individualized treatment plans with measurable goals and objectives to address behavior concerns. Partnered with families to develop comprehensive strategies to meet individual needs. Maintained clinical documentation related to consumer treatment and intervention. Coordinated regular parenting classes and maintained a resource library for parents and clinicians.

2009-2011

Quality Assurance Coordinator, Community Mental Health Authority of Clinton, Eaton, and Ingham Counties, Lansing, Michigan. Monitored client intake process. Facilitated agency, parent, and youth focus groups. Coordinated and facilitated workgroups involving management from multiple partner agencies.

2007-2009

Youth Coordinator, Community Mental Health Authority of Clinton, Eaton, and Ingham Counties, Lansing, Michigan. Created, implemented, and facilitated weekly youth focus groups. Participated in multilevel workgroup meetings, working toward achieving positive mental health outcomes for program youth.

Prevention Specialist, The Guidance Center, Southgate, Michigan. Planned and facilitated drug 2006-2007

> and alcohol education activities for youth involved in juvenile justice programs in Wayne County. Worked with local school districts to provide supplementary health education to

middle school students.

Education Hope College, BA in Psychology

Associations

Member of Michigan Association of Evaluation, 2013 to present